MINUTES FROM AUGUST 1

Lake Norman High School PTSA Todays Date September 1, 2022

In Attendance

Debra Seymour, Fara Maltsbarger, Darlene Whittington, Kirsten Pearson, Rayna Maquire, Kelly Brantley, Amanda Dewitt, Stacy Miller, Susie Deaver, Paula Montgomery, Jamie Blair, Magdalena Steytler, Nick Lord, James Cowart, Bill Shapcott.

Treasurer's Report

(SEE TREASURER'S REPORT FROM DARLENE WHITTINGTON)

MINUTES FROM AUGUST 1ST MEETING:

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY DEBRA SEYMOUR OUR PRESIDENT AT 10:05AM:

- A. DEBRA SEYMOUR WELCOMED EVERYONE TO THE MEETING AND A NEW SCHOOL YEAR. INTRODUCTIONS WERE MADE. THE FIRST ITEM ON THE AGENDA WERE VOLUNTEERS INTERESTED IN HELPING OUT BUT WHO COULD NOT ATTEND THE MEETING. AT THAT TIME WE BROUGHT UP THE NEED TO FILL BOARD POSITIONS(PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT) WHICH WOULD BECOME VACANT AT THE END OF THE SCHOOL YEAR. ALSO, WE WOULD NEED TO FIND A REPLACEMENT FOR OUR CAT SHACK COORDINATOR. FARA MALTSBARGER OUR CURRENT COORDINATOR AND VP HAS DECIDED TO STAY ON UNTIL HER POSITIONS CAN BE FILLED AND SHE HAS TRAINED SOMEONE TO TAKE OVER. WE ALSO ARE STILL IN NEED FOR A HOSPITALITY COORDINATOR. THIS POSITION COULD BE ONE OR EVEN TWO INDIVIDUALS WHO ENJOY HOSTING EVENTS AT THE SCHOOL.
- B. DEBRA SEYMOUR ANNOUNCED THE LNHS STAFF MEETINGS AS FOLLOWS:3/22 @8:30 AM WHILE THE REST WOULD BE HELD AT 3:30 PM ON THE FOLLOWING DATES: 10/25, 12/13, 2/28, 5/2. WE CAN ATTEND THESE MEETINGS AT THE BEGINNING EITHER TO GIVE UPDATES OR TO SEE IF THE STAFF NEEDS ANYTHING FROM THE PTSA.
- C. WE SPOKE ABOUT HOSTING A BREAKFAST AT THE UPCOMING STAFF MEETING ON 8/22 AT 8:30 AM AND DINNER ON 8/24 AT 3:30 PM BEFORE OPEN HOUSE. FARA MALTSBARGER WILL CREATE A SIGNUP GENIUS FOR ITEMS THAT WE WILL NEED TO BE DONATED FOR BOTH THESE EVENTS. IT WAS AGREED UPON THAT WE WOULD SERVE PIZZA AND SALAD FOR THE DINNER ON 8/24.
- D. FARA MALTSBARGER TOLD US SHE WILL HAVE THE CAT SHACK OPEN FOR BOTH THE FRESHMAN ORIENTATION AND OPEN HOUSE. DEBRA SEYMOUR WOULD SPEAK AT THE FRESHMAN ORIENTATION ON BOTH DAYS(AUGUST 9TH AND 10TH).
- E. FUNDRAISING COORDINATOR RAYNA MAGUIRE UPDATED US ON UPCOMING SPIRIT DAYS/NIGHTS. THE FIRST EVENT WILL BE HELD ON AUGUST 31ST AT MOD PIZZA. SHE ALSO SPOKE ABOUT OTHER WAYS TO BRING IN REVENUE OTHER THAN THE CAPITAL CAMPAIGN. POSSIBLY A MOVIE NIGHT WITH FOOD TRUCKS OR FOOD TRUCKS THAT COULD BE PRESENT AT AFTER SCHOOL EVENTS OR

- EVEN BEFORE PLAYS PUT ON BY THE THEATER DEPARTMENT. SHE WAS ALSO ABLE TO GET AMANDA DEWITT AND JAMIE BLAIR TO HELP HEAD UP THE FUNDRAISING EFFORTS.
- F. MR. SHAPCOTT SPOKE ABOUT THE NEED FOR EXTRA PARKING AND HIS EFFORTS TO MAKE THIS HAPPEN. HE ALSO TOUCHED ON THE SUBJECT OF SIDEWALKS LEADING TO THE SCHOOL THAT WOULD HELP CONNECT THE SCHOOL TO THE COMMUNITY. THIS WOULD HELP MAKE IT SAFER FOR ALL STUDENTS WHO WALK TO SCHOOL. THIS WOULD HAVE TO BE A GRASS ROOTS EFFORT BY CONCERNED PARENTS AND STAFF TO BRING UP IN FRONT OF THE COUNTY. MR. SHAPCOTT ALSO MADE SUGGESTIONS TO HELP CELEBRATE THE STAFF AT LNHS FOR THE UPCOMING SCHOOL YEAR. WE WILL TRY AND FULFILL HIS SUGGESTIONS IF OUR BUDGET ALLOWS US TO DO SO.